
Page 1 of 2 
 

 

Molalla City Council  
Meeting located at: Molalla Adult Community Center 

315 Kennel Avenue Molalla, OR  97038 

 

June 12, 2013   
Regular Meeting Agenda – REVISED  

  

Work session: 6:30 pm.The Council will review and discuss agenda items for the business meeting.  

 

Business  meeting: The meeting will begin at 7 p.m.  The Council has adopted Public Participation Rules. Copies of 

these rules and public comment cards are available at the entry desk. Public comment cards must be turned into to 

the City Recorder prior to the start of the Council meeting. 

 

The City will endeavor to provide a qualified bilingual interpreter, at no cost, if requested at least 48 hours prior to 

the meeting. To obtain services call the City Recorder at (503) 829-6855. 

________________________ 

1,017th Regular Meeting 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

A. Flag Salute  

B. Roll Call 

 

2. COMMUNICATIONS AND PUBLIC COMMENT 

A. Minutes: May 22, 2013 and May 29, 2013  

 

3. AWARDS & RECOGNITIONS  

A. Swearing in of Officer LaPointe 

 

4. PUBLIC HEARINGS  

Public Hearings for use Of State Shared Revenues; Budget Hearing For The City Of Molalla & The 

Molalla Urban Renewal Agency 

5. CONTINUING BUSINESS 

 

6. NEW BUSINESS  

A. Economic Recovery – Discussion and public comment 

 

7. ORDINANCES   

 

8. RESOLUTIONS 

A. Resolution 2013- 10: Adopting FY 13/14 Budget 

B. Resolution 2013-11: Declaring the City’s Election to Receive State Shared Revenue 



Page 2 of 2 
 

C. Resolution 2013-12: Establishment of a “Grant Fund” 

D. Resolution 2013-13: Certification of Enumerated Municipal Services   

 

 

 

9. PROCLAMATIONS  

 

10. REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

A. City Manager Report -  

B. Upcoming Council Agenda Items: 

a. New City Manager, Dan Huff – June 17, 2013start date  

 

11. EXECUTIVE SESSION  

  

12. ADJOURNMENT 
 

 



 

Page 1 of 8 
 

Minutes of the Urban Renewal Agency 
Molalla Adult Center 

315 Kennel Ave., Molalla, OR  97038 
Wednesday May 22, 2013 

 

ATTENDANCE: Agency Members, Debbie Rogge, Present; Pottle, Present; 
Clarke, Present; Thompson, Present; Wise, Present; Wolfe, Present; Griswold, 
Present. 

 

STAFF IN ATTENDANCE:  City Attorney Chad Jacobs, Present; City Recorder 
Cramer, Present.  

 

DISCUSSION ON URA AND THE FIRE DEPARTMENT.   

The agency asked if there were any members of the the Molalla Fire Department 
present. No representative from the Molalla Fire Department was present. 

Mayor Rogge stated that a work session with the Fire District would be needed to 
discuss options. 

Councilor Thompson stated that he discussed the work session with Interim CM 
Howatt so that some options can be discussed with the Fire District. 

The general consensus of the agency, that a work session would be beneficial and 
one should be scheduled. 

 Mayor Rogge stated that she would like to see the meeting happen after the new 
feasibility study is done so that we have more accurate numbers. 

Councilor Wise asked that the Fire Department Board Members and their 
Treasurer also be present at the work session. 

Councilor Griswold requested that staff present information on the impact of 
compression and the urban renewal agency during that work session. 



 

Page 2 of 8 
 

The agency asked about the amendment to the urban renewal, there was no staff 
report in the absence of the Interim CM.   

Regarding the feasibility study there are 3 potential recommendations.  
EcoNorthwest was chosen to prepare the feasibility study.  Councilor Thompson 
stated that if the City were to go out for bonds a more extensive review would be 
needed.   

Mayor Rogge asked how much the agency wants to spend on the study.  It was 
decided not to exceed $10,000. Clark made the motion to do so. Thompson 
seconded. Motion was approved unanimously. 

City Attorney Chad Jacobs stated that if we were to stay under $5,000 the City can 
do a direct award but if it is $10,000 the City can do an informal process which 
would still require solicitation of 3 people. 

Councilor Thompson asked that staff be instructed to bring forward a request for 
proposal to show in detail the scope of work the agency is considering. Hearing no 
objections from the agency board members, to prepare a draft RFP for the agencies 
consideration.    

Councilor Pottle moved to adjourn Urban Renewal.  Wolfe seconded. Motion 

approved (7-0) Mayor Debbie Rogge, Aye; Councilor Pottle, Aye; Councilor 
Clarke, Aye; Councilor Thompson, Aye; Councilor Wise, Aye; Councilor Wolfe, 
Aye; Councilor Griswold, Aye. 

  



 

Page 3 of 8 
 

Minutes of the Molalla City Council Regular Meeting 
Molalla Adult Center 

315 Kennel Ave., Molalla, OR  97038 
Wednesday May 22, 2013 

 

ATTENDANCE: Mayor Debbie Rogge, Present; Councilor Pottle, Present; 
Councilor Clarke, Present; Councilor Thompson, Present; Councilor Wise, Present; 
Councilor Wolfe, Present; Councilor Griswold, Present. 

 

STAFF IN ATTENDANCE City Attorney Chad Jacobs, Present; City Recorder 
Cramer, Present. 

COMMUNICATIONS:   

A. Transportation Advisory Committee  
Minutes were distributed for information only.  No discussion was held. 
 

B. Certificate of Appreciation 
Girl Scouts of the Greater Portland Area contacted the Mayor to inform that 
a young lady in the community had done some incredible work for the 
Molalla River Alliance.  Leah Halderman told of the project that she had 
chosen which was removing invasive species from the Molalla River 
Corridor.  Mayor Rogge gave Leah a City of Molalla Award of Appreciation 
for her project. 

 

CONTINUING BUSINESS 

A. Economic Improvement District (EID) 

Jennifer Hood, executive Director for TEAM spoke of the importance of the EID.  
She detailed the accomplishments of TEAM in the past year.  She also detailed 
what the EID money does for the businesses. 



 

Page 4 of 8 
 

Bill Avison 500 5th Street, TEAM Treasurer.  Outlined the responsibility of TEAM 
along with the City of Molalla to promote Economic Development which would 
create new jobs.  He asked for the support from the City Leaders. 

City Attorney Chad Jacobs explained that the EID process is a state law and an 
ordinance.  The process requires that you create an Economic Development plan, 
he explained the process. 

Councilor Wise asked City Attorney Chad Jacobs if he had been involved with 
other cities where business removed themselves, do they know the consequences 
of not getting the benefits of the EID.    He was advised that essentially they are 
getting the benefits because of bringing in more jobs. 

Mayor Rogge stated that if a business opted out they could join in the second and 
third year. 

City Recorder Cramer asked for a point of information, staff was asked if someone 
opts out, do the other businesses pick up the difference of lost revenue, City 
Attorney Chad Jacobs stated that the other business do pick up the difference. 

Councilor Thompson stated that currently the plan does not meet the scope that are 
requirements of the Oregon Statue. 

Mayor Rogge asked for all in favor of this process to speak.  Mayor Rogge spoke 
in favor citing the process from TEAM.  She stated that Jennifer Hood was a 
professional person and has laid the foundation for potential business growth.  She 
urged to vote for this and let the property owners determine their fate.   

Councilor Pottle asked that if the EID is so important to business owners, why isn’t 
there more business owners present tonight.   

Bill Avison stated that the business owners would be there to speak after the 30 
day notice goes out.  

Councilor Wise commented that business owners now know the process and that is 
why they were not at the meeting, they are waiting for the notices to go out. 



 

Page 5 of 8 
 

Councilor Pottle stated that it was not done correctly last time.  Even though they 
put in their remonstrate letters they were not accepted because there were less than 
33%. 

Councilor Thompson stated that the revised statute allows council to make that 
decision on whether to charge or not. 

Councilor Wise spoke for the EID.  He stated persistence pays off but only if you 
have a vision.  He praised TEAM for what they have done with a limited budget. 

Councilor Thompson stated that TEAM is a 501©3 and they can continue to 
receive funds from the businesses that support them.  In regards to the plan, City 
Attorney Chad Jacobs stated that it was legally defensible.  Stated that the plan is 
not sufficient and he is not in support of it. 

Jennifer Hood stated that there are very specific things in the plan that TEAM is 
going to do.  She was hoping that TEAM and the City could work together.  She 
gave info on the open houses that they held. 

Mayor Rogge asked council to decide if staff should be directed to send out the 
letters to the land owners. 

Councilor Thompson made a motion to instruct staff to not expend any more 
resources or pursue the EID ordinance.  Councilor Pottle seconded. Motion 
approved (4-3) Mayor Debbie Rogge, Nay; Councilor Pottle, Aye; Councilor 
Clarke, Aye; Councilor Thompson, Aye; Councilor Wise, Nay; Councilor Wolfe, 
Nay; Councilor Griswold, Aye. 

B. Update from Auditors 

 

George Wilber, Partner, Oster Professional Group stated that the information he 
has is really not valuable to council since it is nearly a year old, but must be 
presented to meet legal requirements.  He assured that the audit will be given to 
council timely in the fall.  The management letter has extensive comments.  Mayor 
Rogge stated that the budget process errors that are in the management letter have 
been rectified now that GASB 34 is done and we meet compliance and now we can 



 

Page 6 of 8 
 

move forward.  Mr. Wilber asked council to be available for a work session on 
August 28th, council stated that they would be available. 

NEW BUSINESS 

A. Employment contracts.   
Councilor Clark stated that certain staff are getting employment contracts for 
unrepresented employees since the interim CM.  He asked if that was in the 
realm of the interim’s position.  Councilor Thompson stated that the 
discussion of contracts is in the realm of the CM, he has the authority of 
$10,000 limit.  Anything over must go before council.  City Attorney Chad 
Jacobs stated that city council should not enter into contracts except the CM.  
There is no need to have individual contracts with employees.  This gives 
inconsistent provisions for employees.  Councilor Thompson again asked if 
the CM has the authority to enter into these contracts.  He was informed that 
the CM does have the authority.   Councilor Thompson said that he wants 
the CM to bring employee contracts to the council for information because 
they are an expenditure of over $10,000.  City Attorney Chad Jacobs let 
council know that staff is working with City County Insurance to update the 
personnel manual which would address this issue.   

 

REPORTS & ANNOUNCEMENT 

City Recorder Cramer – City Hall is going through IT transition. 

Thompson – We have had several issues with the Pioneer publishing inaccurate 
information, we pay the Pioneer for public notices and we have because it is a local 
business.    Would like the CM to make the decision to publish in a different paper. 

Griswold – Invite and welcome the public to veterans or foreign war events this 
weekend Adams Cemetery.  There will be one held at Pheasant Point also. 

Wise – Looking forward to the Memorial Day Weekend.  Wanted to congratulate 
the girls golf team for winning a state championship and track and field will be 
representing Molalla at Hayward field. 



 

Page 7 of 8 
 

Mayor Rogge read the public disclosure notice before asking for a motion to enter 
into executive session per ORS 192.0600(2) (a) to consider the employment of a 
public officer, employee, staff member or individual agent.  

Councilor Thompson made a motion to enter executive session, Councilor Wolfe 
seconded Motion approved (7-0) Mayor Debbie Rogge, Aye; Councilor Pottle, 
Aye; Councilor Clarke, Aye; Councilor Thompson, Aye; Councilor Wise, Aye; 
Councilor Wolfe, Aye; Councilor Griswold, Aye. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

Council entered into executive session at 8:45pm.  

ATTENDANCE: Mayor Debbie Rogge, Present; Councilor Pottle, Present; 
Councilor Clarke, Present; Councilor Thompson, Present; Councilor Wise, Present; 
Councilor Wolfe, Present; Councilor Griswold, Present. 

STAFF IN ATTENDANCE:  City Attorney Chad Jacobs, Present; City Recorder 
Cramer, Present;  

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE: Susan Muir, Member Services Director for the 
League of Oregon Cities and Peggy Savage of the Molalla Pioneer.  

Council reviewed the information provided to them and after brief discussion Wise 
made the motion to exit executive session and enter into regular session. Pottle 
seconded. Motion carried 7-0.  

The Council meet back in the public meetings area. Thompson made the motion to 
adjourn. Clark seconded. Motion carried 7-0.  

 

_____________________________  _____________________________ 

Sadie Cramer, City Recorder   Mayor Debbie Rogge 

 

  

 



 

Page 8 of 8 
 

 

 



Page 1 of 1 
 

Minutes of the Molalla City Council Special Meeting 
Molalla City Hall 

117 N. Molalla Ave. Molalla, OR  97038 
Wednesday May 29, 2013 at 6:30PM 

 

ATTENDANCE: Mayor Debbie Rogge, Present; Councilor Pottle, Present; 
Councilor Clarke, Present; Councilor Thompson, Present; Councilor Wise, Present; 
Councilor Wolfe, Absent; Councilor Griswold, Present. 

STAFF IN ATTENDANCE:  Interim City Manager/Public Works Director Marc 
Howatt, Present; Administrative Assistant, Present. 

CONTINUING BUSINESS 

RATIFY AN EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT FOR CITY MANAGER 

Mayor Rogge asked for any discussion regarding the contract. Councilor Wise 
asked if the modifications had been done.  He was advised that they were. 

Mayor Rogge advised City Councilors that the new City Manager needed to give 2 
weeks notice and 1 week to move, he would start June 17, 2013 

Councilor Wise made a motion to approve the employment contract for Dan Huff 
as City Manager. 

Councilor Thompson made a motion to adjourn at 6:37pm, Councilor Griswold 
seconded Motion approved (6-0) Mayor Debbie Rogge, Aye; Councilor Pottle, 
Aye; Councilor Clarke, Aye; Councilor Thompson, Aye; Councilor Wise, Aye; 
Councilor Griswold, Aye. 

 

 

___________________________  _________________________ 
Sadie Cramer, City Recorder   Mayor Debbie Rogge  

 

 




































































































	Agenda 061213 - Draft
	Minutes City Council 05 22 13
	Minutes Special City Council 05 29 13 Draft
	Reso 2013-10
	Reso 2013-11
	Reso 2013-12
	Reso 2013-13

